

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, LONG BEACH

LGBTQIA+ CAMPUS CLIMATE COMMITTEE (LGBTQIA+ CCC)

Committee Minutes Friday, May 13, 2022 Via Zoom, 12:00-1:00pm https://csulb.zoom.us/j/88933009316

- Call to Order
 - In attendance: Josh Palkki, Nancy de Haro, Anand Commissiong, Stephanie Castillo, Larisa Hamada, Hyowon Ban, Nicole Torres, Jose Rivera, Lauren Jensen, Keith Freesemann, Brenden
- Approval of Agenda
 - Agenda approved as amended
- Approval of Minutes: CLGBTIQ+CC Minutes from 4/8/22
 - Approved
- Old Business
 - All gender restroom map update
 - Update from Larisa Hamada. The map has been updated; some are not on the map if they are not ADA accessible, mostly those in the older buildings.
 - Link to <u>Campus Map.</u>
 - From Dr. Miller: "HERI: final edits in process. Qualitative study is planned for after release of the main document so will likely now happen in Fall 2022"
 - o Lauren Jensen update on Lavender Graduation 2022
 - May 18, 2022, 6-8 pm, The Pointe (Walter Pyramid) location change!
 - https://web.csulb.edu/divisions/students/cgc/lavender/
 - If you have not RSVP'd, please let Lauren Know
 - Light Refreshments, emphasis on Light
 - There were some issues with Regalia because not everyone has this; this may change next year due to the cost of Regalia
 - Jewels will be the MC of the event, the committee is in need of a light up mirror.
 - QTFSA Affinity Group Update: Officers elected
 - Faculty Co-Chair: Elaine Bernal (Fall 2022) and Hyowon Ban (beginning Spring 2022)
 - Staff Co-Chair: Clarice Ross
 - Recording Secretary: Sara Dozier

- Treasurer: Trace Camacho
- Fundraising Chair: Nidia Moran
- Outreach Chair: Elaine Bernal
- Student Success Co-Chairs: Heather Macias and Nancy De Haro
- Programming Chair: Claudia Lopez
- Research Coordinator: Gabriel Estrada
- Website: N. Torres & L. Jensen
 - New url: <u>csulb.edu/LGBTQIA/</u>
 - New email: <u>LGBTQIA-CCC@csulb.edu</u>
- Instagram Collaboration: N. Torres
 - Should there be a committee approval process for IG content?
 - Nicole will continue to use her discretion to post, no need for committee to confirm. Nicole has so far been doing a great job of keeping the page active.
- New Business
 - New LGBTQ Resource Center AD hired!
 - The Division of Student Affairs and the Office of Multicultural Affairs (OMA) are happy to announce the new Assistant Director for the LGBTQ+ Resource Center, Brenden Thomas Cashatt (they, them). Brenden comes to The Beach with over 10 years of student affairs experience, ranging from Residence Education to Academic Integrity to Identity Center work. Brenden is a scholar-practitioner who brings experience in community development, transformational programming, group facilitation and policy change advocacy. Brenden is passionate about providing students with opportunities to learn about and engage in social justice and liberation work. Before coming to CSU, Long Beach, they served at San Diego State University as the Coordinator for the Economic Crisis Response Team and previously as a Residence Hall Coordinator. Brenden also served as the Associate Director of the LGBT Resource Center at Syracuse University and as the Program Coordinator of the LGBT Resource Center at University of California, Irvine. They earned their Masters Degree in Education from Seattle University and their Bachelors of Arts in English: Creative Writing from California State University, San Bernardino. In their free time, Brenden enjoys writing and performing Spoken Word, practicing yoga and meditation, and hiking with their husky, Weston. Please join me in welcome Brenden to the Beach community. Brenden can be reached at Brenden.Cashatt@csulb.edu.
 - Thoughts on draft of committee Yearly Report (emailed and posted to BeachBoard)
 - <u>CLGBTIQ+CC Report AY 2021-22.docx</u>
 - Please add any input to the document. Dr. Palkki will attempt to submit this to Academic Senate by next Tuesday (5/17).
- Announcements
 - Thank you to those cycling off this committee this semester
 - Queers and Allies is now <u>Queer Students' Alliance</u>

- LGBTQ listserv is maintained by Kirstyn Y. S. Chun, Psy.D. from CAPS <u>k.chun@csulb.edu</u>
- Adjournment